

Sunnyside Neighborhood Association
General Meeting
January 23, 2017
Agenda

Members Present

Norma Marquez	Cecil Chesser	Betsy Adams	Eric Giffin
Arthur Marquez	Dejon Giffin	Bill Jeffers	Yolanda Estrada
Manny Mendez	Francisco Estrada	Gilbert Granillo	Beki Quintero
Dolores Carrillo	Yolanda Herrera	Capt. Bob Wilson	Sgt. Joe Merrill
Carlos Weeks	Angie Cathemer	Janice Crist	Donie Gignac
Gary Ashberger			

President **Yolanda Herrera** called meeting to order 7:35pm
Quorum Established

Motion to accept minutes as read (Bill/Betsy)

Motion passed

• **TPD Reports**

Capt Bob Wilson reported on the quality of life issues.

Burglaries are up in the neighborhood

7 aggravated assaults

10 obberies

*Call 911 when you see suspicious activities. Talk to your neighbors

Sgt Joe discussed the DAC (Division Advisory Committee) meeting on Thursday ,
January 26th at 6:00p.m.

The location is 945 E Ohio –subjects being discussed will be Divison air support
and the drones by Lt McNitt.

• **President Reports**

Yolanda informed the members of Beat Back Buffelgrass Day and the success of the
many volunteers who came out to help dig out buffelgrass on a very cold morning.
The U of A golf team, a sorority and 3 volunteers who filled up 50 bags of buffelgrass
in 3 hours.

• **Treasurers Report**

Beki gave an update of monies spent and income and the balance. Questions asked
and suggestions made.

Betsy suggested looking into “ Thrive it” to increase the interest.

• **Parks and Rec Report**

Manny Mendez gave a brief overview of the Parks and Rec and how much things
cost for repair and replacement. He also discussed the process for a change to the
tennis courts to pickelball courts as some neighbors have requested that. A petition
would have to be passed in the neighborhood to see if it’s worth the change. He also
discussed the cost of vandalism in the parks.

- **Committee Reports**

Angie gave a report on the AAA (All American Awards). The Banquet will be at Apollo on the 5th of May.

Rich Mayorga has agreed to be the keynote speaker. Angie would like a meeting on Monday the 30th or Feb 8th to discuss the event. Committee members signed up to be on the committee is:

Eric, Dolores, Yolanda, Angie and Beki

- **Call to Audience**

Donie spoke of the Literacy Free Book giveaway will be this Saturday at the Valencia Library. Also there will be a chess tournament on Feb 24th

Yolanda reminded everyone of the next meeting:

February 27, 2017

Motion to adjourn Angie/Betsy

Time: 8:30p.m.